

Darr, Savannah

From: Planning & Design Services <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Keeton, Burcum A; Darr, Savannah; Gorman, Becky
Subject: Architectural Review Committee Application Form

Name * Eric A. Cowley

Date of Application * 12/05/2018

Address *



E-mail address *

Employer * Self-Employed

Ethnicity *

Party Affiliation *

Occupation * Realtor

Which Historic Preservation District to you live in? * Old Louisville

Primary Phone Number *

Volunteer Activities

Current:

Greater Louisville Association of Realtors - Finance Committee

Greater Louisville Association of Realtors - MLS Improvement Committee

Previous:

Greater Louisville Association of Realtors - 2017 Leadership Institute

Old Louisville Neighborhood Council - 2014 - 2016 Treasurer, Executive Committee, and Zoning and Land Use Committee

Old Louisville SpringFest - 2014 - 2016 Committee Member

Preservation Louisville - 2009 - 2011 Treasurer

Have you ever served on any City and County Boards and Commissions? If yes, please list board/commission info, as well as dates of service. * None

Are you employed by Louisville Metro Government? * No

Do you or a member of your immediate family have ownership interest in any company that does business with Louisville Metro Government? No

*

Do you or a member of your immediate family have ownership interest in any property that is the subject of a condemnation proceeding, planning and zoning proceeding or any other administrative or court proceeding in which Louisville Metro Government or its agencies are interested parties? No

*

Do you have any contract or matter pending before any Louisville Metro Government agency? * No

Have you ever been sued by the former City of Louisville, Jefferson County or Louisville Metro Government? * No

Additional Notes

I have interest in volunteering for the Clifton Neighborhood ARC as the Real Estate Professional; the vacancy was brought to my attention by Becky Gorman with Louisville Metro Planning & Design Services - Urban Design.

Please attach your resume *



[cowley_eric_resume.pdf](#) 39.40 KB · PDF

Electronic Signature *

Eric Cowley

ERIC A. COWLEY

Profile

Raised on a farm outside of Elizabethtown, Kentucky afforded me the opportunity to learn the importance of hard work and perseverance from an early age. Since 2007 I have been a resident of the Old Louisville Neighborhood in Louisville, Kentucky. In 2015, following an 11 year project management career in the construction industry, I transitioned into the field of real estate.

Experience

Realtor, Semonin REALTORS; Louisville, KY — 2015 - Current

As a licensed Realtor, I act as a trusted advisor for the transaction of real estate, in both the residential and commercial sectors, specifically for property of historical significance and/or located within a historic preservation district in the greater Louisville region. I have achieved the following in my short tenure: 2016 Rookie of the Year, graduate of the 2017 GLAR Leadership Institute, member of Business First's 2017 20 People to Know in Real Estate, and 2018 Top Producer.

Senior Project Manager, Tommy Bramer & Son; Louisville, KY — 2011 - 2015

My role as a senior project manager required active participation from the beginnings, by working with clients in the project development phase, to project closeout, ensuring the client received a quality finished product within both time and budget constraints. I played a vital role in the award and successful completion of a large demolition contract with the Department of Defense in excess of \$6 Million for military installations within a 200 mile radius of Louisville KY. Beyond the federal government awards, I also managed projects in the local government, state government, commercial, and industrial manufacturing sectors specific to the phases involving demolition, earthwork, concrete, raw material logistics and limited design/build.

Education/Licensure

University of Kentucky — Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance

Kentucky Real Estate Commission — Sales Associate License # 220634

Skills

Project management, historic building materials & methods, both Mac & Windows based OS, mobile IOS, KY requirements for the transaction of real property.
